Abdallah Saad

Maintenance Manager

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | +966539400838 | aasam1980@gmail.com

Summary

A highly motivated and results driven maintenance manager who has 15+ years of invaluable experience in leading and developing a successful maintenance team. Abdallah presently looking for a suitable opportunity position with a forward thinking company where he can excel, deliver & achieve his potential.

Work experience

Maintenance Manager

MAY 2016 - Present

Baja Food Industries Co.

- Reporting to the Industrial Director.
- Sharing in building our new factory in Sudir industrial city (North of Riyadh, KSA).
- Setting the preventive maintenance program for machines and utilities and supervising its implementation.
- Manage Maintenance purchases and validate stock levels for spare parts according to the allocated maintenance budget.
- Keep track on all POs & delivery dates of items to be delivered by suppliers.
- Manages the daily operations in Maintenance. Ensures all employees are occupied with meaningful work at a proper rate of productivity.
- Scheduling and completing all maintenance project work in a timely and efficient manner.
- Business trip to BluePrint Automation CO. for FAT (factory acceptance test) for 4 robotic packaging lines (Netherlands).
- Business trip to Ceselsan Makina CO. for discussing new automatic lines and new machines (Turkey).
- Business trip to Gulfood manufacturing Exhibition (Dubai).

Maintenance Manager

NOV 2008 - MAY 2016

Farm Frites

Maintenance Manager (7 years 7 months).

- Reporting to the Plant Manager.
- Setting the preventive maintenance plan for all the plant and supervising its implementation.
- Monitor the KPIs (Key Performance Indicators) of the department and insure it is within the limits (Down Time Maintenance cost Customer Complaints Audits Energy Consumption).
- Following up the spare parts for the machines and ordering the required spare parts.
- Participating in setting the factory targets (Production volume Total down time Consumptions rates – Yield – Product quality – Audits scores)
- Upgrading the steam generation room by installing 18 & 8 ton boilers Feed water tank
- Upgrading the ammonia compressors room by installing 3 MYCOM compressors and Pumpackage.
- Installing SCADA system for the production line and the cold stores.
- Upgrading the freezing tunnel from 9 14 ton/hr.
- New finish product Freon cold store 1000 ton capacity.
- Business trip to our sister companies in Holland and Poland.

Personal Details:

• Marital status: Married, 3 children's

Military status: ExemptedDriving license: Valid

• Nationality : Egyptian

• Date of birth: 25 August 1980

Education:

- Bachelor of Engineering
- Zagazig University
- Electric Deptartment
- 1997 2002, Egypt.

Skills

Maintenance Management

Preventive Maintenance

Cost Management

Continuous Improvement

Project Management

Manufacturing

DELTA FOAM (Olympic Group)

Electric Engineer (2 years)

- Reporting to the Maintenance Manager.
- Supervising the electricians and working on reducing the downtime.
- Following up the spare parts for the machines and ordering the required spare parts.
- Sharing in building a new factory (upgrading 25 molding machines 5 new machines) and supervising all the electric works.
- Installing 3 steam boilers-4 air compressors.

Shift Engineer

MAR 2003 - DEC 2006

EuroPack

Electric Engineer (3 years 10 months)

- Reporting to the Maintenance Manager.
- Participating in setting the preventive maintenance plan for all the plant and supervising its implementation.
- Supervising the electricians and working on reducing the down time.
- Responsible for the maintenance dept. in the night shift.
- Following up the electric spare parts for the machines and ordering the required spare parts.

Areas of experience:

- Design and implementation preventive maintenance programs for optimum operation.
- Handling the new installations and coordinating between suppliers and contractors.
- 24/7 production lines operation and maintenance strategies.
- Utilities, boilers, air compressors, water treatment operation and maintenance.
- Ammonia refrigeration freezers and cold stores.
- Packaging area specialist for food products.
- PLC, SCADA systems, Drives and control circuits.
- Transformers, MV, LV and Power Factor panels
- Monitor and control downtime, energy consumption and maintenance cost.
- Managing engineering purchases and plan for resources.
- To manage inventory and spare parts.
- Preparing engineering budgets, along with time frames.
- Hiring qualified staff and improve structure.

Training:

- Boiler manufacturing, operation and maintenance BOSCH Nov. 2014 Germany.
- Leadership- Project Management Americana HR Dept. Sep. 2013 Egypt.
- Cost Savings Seminar Endress+Hauser Academy Oct. 2012 Switzerland.
- Advanced Management Skills Americana HR Dept. Feb. 2012 Egypt.
- Management Skills Introduction American Chamber of Commerce Dec. 2011 Online Course
- Essential Management Skills Americana HR Dept May 2010 Egypt.
- PLC S7 300 Software and Hardware Alrowad Company Dec 2008 Egypt.
- Electronic circuits testing and maintenance Engineering CO. for electronics Aug 2002
 Egypt.